From: Vazquez, Respicio F. [mailto rfv@franczek.com]

Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2014 4:36 PM

To: Greetis, Adam

Cc: 'Breuder, Dr. Robert'

Subject: RE: Dr. Robert Breuder - President of the College of DuPage

Adam,

I am available to meet for lunch on the following dates: April 11, 14, 16, 17 and 18. If coffee or breakfast in the
morning works better on any

of these dates, please let me know.

Thanks, Res

Respicio F. Vazquez

Partner

312.786.6134

rfv@franczek.com

Franczek Radelet P.C.

300 South Wacker Drive

Suite 3400

Chicago, IL 60606

312.986.0300 - Main

312.986.9192 - Fax

www franczek.com

Franczek Radelet is committed to sustainability - please consider the environment before printing this email
Circular 230 Disclosure: Under requirements imposed by the Internal Revenue Service, we inform you that, unless
specifically stated otherwise, any federal tax advice contained in

this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the
purposes of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code

or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or tax-related matter herein.

For more information about Franczek Radelet P.C., please visit franczek.com. The information contained in this e-
mail message or any attachment may be confidential and/or privileged, and is

intended only for the use of the named recipient. If you are not the named recipient of this message, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message or any

attachment thereto, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please contact the sender and
delete all copies.

From: Greetis, Adam [mailto:AGreetis(@seyfarth.com]

Sent: Wednesday, April 09, 2014 1:37 PM

To: Vazquez, Respicio F.

Cc: 'Breuder, Dr. Robert'

Subject: Dr. Robert Breuder - President of the College of DuPage

Respicio,

My name is Adam Greetis, [’'m an attorney with Seyfarth Shaw LLP here in Chicago, and I represent Dr. Robert
Breuder, the

President of the College of DuPage (COD), in a personal capacity. I understand from Dr. Breuder that you presently
represent

the Board of COD.

I had breakfast with Dr. Breuder this morning and we discussed succession planning for him and COD. I was
wondering if you

might have time to sit down over lunch so we can open a dialogue on the matter. Please let me know if you’re open
to the idea

and, if so, some dates that might work for your schedule.

I look forward to hearing from you.

AG

Adam Greetis

Seyfarth Shaw LLP
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> Any tax information or written tax advice contained herein (including any attachments) is not intended to be and
cannot be used by any taxpayer for the

purpose of avoiding tax penalties that may be imposed on the taxpayer.

> (The foregoing legend has been affixed pursuant to U.S. Treasury Regulations governing tax practice.)

>

> The information contained in this transmission is attorney privileged and/or confidential information intended for
the use of the individual or entity named

above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution or copying of this communication

is strictly prohibited.
>

>
> From: Breuder, Dr. Robert [mailto:breuder@cod.edu]
> Sent: Tuesday, April 22,2014 3:23 PM

> To: Greetis, Adam

> Subject: FW: Wednesday

>

>

>Yes. Am two hours behind Chicago. Chicago time you have in mind? Bob
>

> Sent from my iPhone

>

> On Apr 22, 2014, at 12:30 PM, "Breuder, Dr. Robert" <breuder@cod.edu<mailto:breuder@cod.edu>> wrote:
>

>

> From: Greetis, Adam [AGreetis@seyfarth.com<mailto: A Greetis@seyfarth.com>]

> Sent: Tuesday, April 22,2014 2:30 PM

> To: Robert L. Breuder (rlbreuder@gmail.com<mailto:rlbreuder@gmail.com>); Breuder, Dr. Robert

> Subject: Wednesday

> Do you have time tomorrow to chat?

>AG

> Adam Greetis

> Seyfarth Shaw LLP

> 131 South Dearborn Street, Suite 2400

> Chicago, IL 60603-5577

> (312) 460-5520 (direct)

> (312) 460-7520 (fax)

> agreetis@seyfarth.com<mailto:agreetis(@seyfarth.com>

>

>

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

>

>

>
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From:

Breuder, Dr. Robert <breuder@cod.edu>

Sent:

Wednesday, April 23, 2014 1:04 PM

To:

'Greetis, Adam' <AGreetis@seyfarth.com>

Subject:

FW: Wednesday

Love your respect for an old man.

Sent from my iPhone

>

> From: Greetis, Adam [AGreetis@seyfarth.com]

> Sent: Wednesday, April 23, 2014 6:04 AM

> To: Breuder, Dr. Robert

> Subject: RE: Wednesday

>

> If you’ve got enough pep and go to kill endangered species, you can work.

> Call my office around 3:30P.

> Thanks.

>

>

>

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

> Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 2014 10:36 PM

> To: Greetis, Adam

> Subject: Wednesday

>

>

>1'm 70. Your just a pup with pep and go. How about 3:30 your time? I leave at 6:30.
>

> Sent from my iPhone

>

>

>

> From: Greetis, Adam [AGreetis@seyfarth.com<mailto: AGreetis@seyfarth.com>]
> Sent: Tuesday, April 22,2014 4:19 PM

> To: Breuder, Dr. Robert

> Subject: RE: Wednesday

>

> You’re still in Arizona?? What do you need to retire for?

> How about any time after 3P Central?

>

>
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(The foregoing legend has been affixed pursuant to U.S. Treasury Regulations governing tax practice.)

The information contained in this transmission is attorney privileged and/or confidential information intended for
the use of the individual or entity

named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution or copying

of this communication is strictly prohibited.

From:

Greetis, Adam <AGreetis@seyfarth.com>
Sent:

Friday, April 25,2014 9:18 AM

To:

Vazquez, Res <rfv@franczek.com>

Cec:

Breuder, Dr. Robert <breuder@cod.edu>
Subject:

Proposed Term Sheet

Attach:

17168889 _2 Proposed Separation Retirement Arrangement for Dr. Breuder.pdf
Res,

We’re attaching a one page proposed term sheet for Dr. Breuder’s retirement from the College of DuPage.
Please let us know if you have any questions and, otherwise, have a pleasant weekend.

AG

Adam Greetis

Seyfarth Shaw LLP

131 South Dearborn Street, Suite 2400

Chicago, IL 60603-5577

(312) 460-5520 (direct)

(312) 460-7520 (fax)

(630) 291-4709 (cell)

Any tax information or written tax advice contained herein (including any attachments) is not intended to be and
cannot be used by any taxpayer for the purpose of avoiding tax penalties that may be

imposed on the taxpayer.

(The foregoing legend has been affixed pursuant to U.S. Treasury Regulations governing tax practice.)

The information contained in this transmission is attorney privileged and/or confidential information intended for
the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this

message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited.
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From:

Breuder, Dr. Robert <breuder@cod.edu>

Sent:

Tuesday, May 20, 2014 9:54 AM

To:

'Greetis, Adam' <AGreetis@seyfarth.com>

Subject:

Tuesday

Adam: She told me she has no issue with the proposal! She is supportive. It's timing with the Board. She wanted
to get past this weeks

Board meeting. If you talk to Res it would be for him to discuss strategy with Erin. Bob
Sent from my iPhone

From: Greetis, Adam [mailto:AGreetis@seyfarth.com]

Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2014 9:42 AM

To: Breuder, Dr. Robert

Subject: RE: Tuesday

OK. But Erin was going to give us feedback before taking it to the Board. I'll check in with Rez this morning.

Any tax information or written tax advice contained herein (including any attachments) is not intended to be and
cannot be used by any taxpayer for the purpose of

avoiding tax penalties that may be imposed on the taxpayer.

(The foregoing legend has been affixed pursuant to U.S. Treasury Regulations governing tax practice.)

The information contained in this transmission is attorney privileged and/or confidential information intended for
the use of the individual or entity named above. If

the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution
or copying of this communication is strictly

prohibited.

From: Breuder, Dr. Robert [mailto:breuder@cod.edu]

Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2014 9:41 AM

To: Greetis, Adam

Subject: Tuesday

Adam: Nope. Probably Erin will take it to the Board in June. Thanks. Bob
Sent from my iPhone
On May 20, 2014, at 9:25 AM, "Breuder, Dr. Robert" <breuder@cod.edu> wrote:

From: Greetis, Adam [mailto: A Greetis@seyfarth.com]

Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2014 8:31 AM

To: Robert L. Breuder (rlbreuder@gmail.com); Breuder, Dr. Robert
Subject: Tuesday

Any word on your end?

Adam Greetis

Seyfarth Shaw LLP

131 South Dearborn Street, Suite 2400
Chicago, IL 60603-5577

(312) 460-5520 (direct)

(312) 460-7520 (fax)
agreetis@seyfarth.com

Any tax information or written tax advice contained herein (including any attachments) is not intended to be and
cannot be used by any taxpayer
for the purpose of avoiding tax penalties that may be imposed on the taxpayer.
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From:

Greetis, Adam <AGreetis@seyfarth.com>

Sent:

Thursday, August 21, 2014 1:09 PM

To:

Breuder, Dr. Robert <breuder@cod.edu>; Robert L. Breuder (rlbreuder@gmail.com)
Subject:

Board Meeting Tonight

Dr. Breuder,

Res contacted me today. He explained that he and Erin would like to raise your term sheet with the Board. Res
wanted me to

confirm that that was OK. I assume that’s OK with you but I wanted to talk to you first.
Call me when you can. I have a 3P call but I’'m otherwise available.

AG

ADAM GREETIS € SEYFARTH SHAW LLP

131 S. Dearborn, Suite 2400 € Chicago, IL 60603-5577

312-460-5520 (w) € 630-291-4709 (c)

agreetis@seyfarth.com € www.seyfarth.com

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

Sunday, August 24, 2014 6:33 PM

To:

AGreetis@seyfarth.com

Subject:

FW: Board Meeting

Suspect punted. She will speak with me. Last week and the censure and her safety took front row. Understood.
Enjoy the family. Have two tickets for u to food and wine festival Sept 6. Interested?
Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 24,2014, at 11:16 AM, "Breuder, Dr. Robert" <breuder@cod.edu> wrote:
From: Greetis, Adam [AGrecetis@seyfarth.com]

Sent: Sunday, August 24, 2014 11:07 AM

To: Breuder, Dr. Robert

Subject: RE: Board Meeting

Res sent me a text yesterday. They didn€pt discuss it. The €deferred it€p until next month. Not sure if that means

Erin didn€t raise it at all or that they looked at it and punted to next month.
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
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